From: Sara Heuston sheuston@stemexpress.com
Subject: RE: Stockton Report
Date: January 18, 2013 at 12:30 PM
To: Holly O'Donnell hodonnell@stemexpress.com

All computers have access to other clinics, did Jessica show you how to select different locations?

Sara Heuston
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StemExpress, LLC

778 Pacific Street
Placerville, CA 95667
www.stemexpress.com
M: 530-626-7000 x307
C: 916-806-9083

F: 530-380-3800

From: Holly O'Donnell [mailto:hodonnell@stemexpress.com]
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2013 11:16 AM

To: sheuston@stemexpress.com

Subject: Stockton Report

Hello Sara,
The following report for Stockton...

21st Monday- 23 MAB

22st Tuesday- 9 MAB

23st Weds-3 MAB

24th AB Day 1US/20MABS

24th CLOSED (Staff Appreciation day, no procedures or Ultrasounds being done.)

The computer doesn't have access to the other clinics, so waiting for Maria to see if she can
look it up.

Thank you,

Holly O'Donnell
Procurement Technician

StemExpress, LLC
T:1(530) 626-7000
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877-900-STEM (7836)

778 Pacific St

Placerville CA, 95667
Hodonnell@stemexpress.com
www.StemExpress.com




